- 1. Opened with the Serenity Prayer, introductions, and read the Primary Purpose of Intergroup.
- 2. Last month minutes reviewed, motioned Jon C. and seconded by Steve B, motion approved.
- Treasurer's Report, Madeline S. <u>Total Contributions</u>: \$9,561 -- increase of \$4,107 due to quarterly Group Contributions. Office sales are in line with last month! <u>Expenses</u>: Increase in expenses because January is a 3 pay check month. <u>Total Income and the Net Income</u>: Expect fluctuation over the course of the year. *See Treasurer's Report for full financial details*.
- 4. Office Report, Bill S Volunteer/Group Registration Forms now available in the Lifeline! <u>Please note</u> the 12-Step Speaker list was modified removed "MIA" volunteers from the list. There is always a "golden opportunity" for service work at Intergroup. (52 speaking commitments a month!) District 27 formed a phone line that will provide help to those who speak Spanish as their primary language. *Please email lifeline@aastpaul.org for further information.*
- 5. Night Owl Report, Cheryl B Currently 6 members on the N.O. committee and 5 N.O. shifts open. *Please contact Cheryl at NightOwl@aastpaul.org or leave a message at the Intergroup Office.*
- 6. Website Report, Jonathan L 708 regular weekly meetings (up 5) supported by 286 groups in the area served by Intergroup. 14 service opportunities available. Pages per visitor were highest since March 2013 high numbers mean people are engaging in the website! 50-60% of our activity is made via Mobile devices. *Contact Jonathan & Sergey at webservant@aastpaul.org*.
- 7. Outreach Program, Carolyn M There are 2 "MIA" meetings on the list. *Please contact Carolyn M at outreach@aastpaul.org*.
- 8. Update from the Board, Rob The 2018 Intergroup Events are listed in the Lifeline
- 9. Liaison Reports: <u>District 8</u>: Mike C AA billboards were displayed in buses and trains during the Super Bowl weekend and the campaign may be extended. The Area Assembly was held on Feb 17<sup>th</sup> in Mankato, the Proposed 2018 Budget was passed. <u>District 15</u>: Bob Z Spring Workshop: 3<sup>rd</sup> Legacy on Saturday, March 17<sup>th</sup> from 11:30-2:00 pm located at Christ Lutheran Church 11194 36<sup>th</sup> St N, Lake Elmo. <u>District 19</u>: Dan R February 10<sup>th</sup> Trusted Leadership Training in Rosemount. There is a possibility that there will be a new position: Committee Chair for Achieve. Outreach is continuing contact and working with High Schools, Medical Facilities, Jails, etc.
- 10. Upcoming Intergroup Events: Spring Fling: Saturday, April 28th located @ Lutheran Church of the Redeemer 285 Dale St N, St. Paul.
- 11. Old Business:
  - a. N/A
- 12. New Business:
  - a. Gopher State, Stephanie May 25- May 27 Early Bird Special: \$99 a night. There are 45 rooms ready to be filled.
- 13. Group AA Announcements:
  - a. OMD Potluck, Sobriety Recognition, & Speaker meeting 1st Friday: 03/02 @7:00 pm in the NEW LOCATION: 550 W 7th St., Saint Paul. Speaker TBD.
  - b. Main Idea Sobriety Recognition: 2<sup>nd</sup> Friday: 03/09 7:30:9:00 pm located @ 499 Wacouta Street, St Paul.
  - c. Happy, Joyous, and Free: Orientation for visiting Washington County Jail on Monday, March 12<sup>th</sup> from 6-9 am located @ 15015 62<sup>nd</sup> St. N, Stillwater.
- 14. Suggestions for next month's agenda: N/A
- 15. Grapevine Report, Jenni S; Volunteer for March, Lindsey D
- 16. Concept XII review, Dan R; Volunteer for Concept XII for March, Tom S
- 17. Mock Rep Report, Lesli D; Volunteer for March, Felicia C
- 18. Closed with the Responsibility Statement

Attendance:

Derek W.	Steve B.	Mike C.	Bob Z.	Dan R.
Basic Text	Como Park BB	District 8	District 15	District 19
Felicia C.	Lelei McC	Ursula E.	Carl O.	Kate A.
Firing Line	Firing Line	Happy. Joyous & Free	Hole in the Donut	Look To This Day
Andrew L.	Brad M.	Mark J.	Dan S.	Thomas K.
Main Idea	Main Idea	Maplewood Alano	No Time Like Present	OMD
Lindsey D.	John K.	Matt M.	Pail C.	Jessica H.
Pocketing Our Pride	Rule 623	Summit Hill	Third Edition	Women's Basic Text